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FORM  C 
 
 
 
 

Branch Office __________________________  Division ____________________________ 
 

1. Name of the Institution and Address 
 

 

2. Total Number of employees 
permanently employed 

 

 

3. What is the number of proposers to 
insure under SSS ? 

 

 

4. How many proposals are expected to 
be secured and within what period ? 

 

 

5. How many proposals are secured and 
are ready for registration ? 

 

 

6. a.  The Name and Designation of the       
           LIC Official who has visited the   
           Employer for introduction of SSS  
           (Agent / DO). 

b.  Has he impressed upon the  
     Employer the necessity of strictly  
     following the Terms and Conditions  
     of the Scheme ? 
 

 

7. Have you verified whether the 
information given in the questionnaire 
is correct ? 

 

 

8. Do you recommend extension of 
Salary Savings Scheme to this 
institution ? 

 

 

 
        ______________________________ 
 
Place: ___________      Sr./ Branch Manager / ABM(Sales) 
 
Date:  ___________      Name : _______________________ 
 
        Branch Office seal: _____________ 


